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From: Elizabeth Sherlock
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: eva.paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; landsofficerkia@qiniq.com; Fred Penner; Dave Smith; Matthew Pickard; John


Laitin
Subject: dust management at Sabina"s Back River Project
Date: Thursday, June 28, 2012 8:36:07 AM


Good Morning,
This email is to advise you that for health and safety reasons, Sabina will be starting dust management
activities at both George (2BEGEO1015) and Goose (2BEGOO1015) camps due to the current
environmental conditions.
 
These activities will include application of water over an approximate area of 1 to 2 ha at each camp on
an as-needed' basis.  At George camp, the water source will be George Lake. The intake will be
screened to meet DFO intake requirements and the water distributed via pipes and sprinklers for water
distribution over the airstrip area prior to use.  Other areas will be sprayed with portable units as
needed.  At Goose camp, the water source will be Goose Lake and water will either be taken from either
the existing camp water distribution system or pumped directly into portable sprayer units. Sabina will
also be testing the application of the products Duststop and EK50 to assess their usefulness at both of
these camps. 
 
This water use and sources have been approved for these water licenses and the water use volumes
included within the amended daily amounts.  Sabina will track the water use volumes as per regulatory
requirements and will include in the annual report.  Sabina has also reviewed the Government of
Nunavut's Guidelines for Dust Management and will incorporate operating procedures that minimize the
water used and impacts to the local area while ensuring the health and safety of personnel on site.
 
If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me, Fred Penner or Dave Smith.
Thanks,
Elizabeth
 
 
Elizabeth Sherlock
Sabina Gold & Silver Corp.
930 West 1st Street, Suite 202
North Vancouver, BC V7P 3N4
Phone (604) 998-4175
Fax (604) 998-1051
ESherlock@SabinaGoldSilver.com
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